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Docket Nos.: 50-389

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P.:0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

une
Dear Dr. Uhrig:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2 FSAR - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

7 L

From the review of your application for an operating license by the Site
Analysis Section of the Siting Analysis Branch, we find that we need
additional information regarding the St. Lucie Plant, Unit 2 FSAR. Thespecific information required is listed in the Enclosure.

Responses to the enclosed request should be submitted by 'August 3; 1981;If you cannot meet this date, please inform~us -within seven days after receiptof this letter of the date you plan to submit your responses.

Please contact Mr'. arses (301-492-7468), St. Lucie 2 Project Manager. if
you desire any dis or clarification of the enclosed "report.

Enclosure:
As stated

JUN 16 1981 ~c~
Ue SI N/atAt ag~AATQCgm~1m~ .(

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for L'icensing

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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JUN 1 2 1981

Docket Nos.: 50-389

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2 FSAR - RE(UEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORHATION

'rom

the review of your application for an operating license by the Site
Analysis Section of the Siting Analysis Branch, we find that we need
additional information regarding the St. Lucie Plant, Unit 2 FSAR. The
specific information required is listed in the Enclosure.

Responses to the enclosed request should be submitted by August 3, 1981..If you cannot meet this date, please inform us within seven days after receipt
of this letter of the date you plan to submit your responses.

Please contact Hr. Nerses (301-492-7468), St. Lucie 2 Project Hanager, if
you desire any discussion or clarification of the enclosed report.

Sincerely,
~

g

Enclosure:
As stated

j 'c~ i~>~+/'/"
I

~>, Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page



Re.,uas'or Additional [nf'Orosrion - 0(M
ST. LUCIE 2

Oocket No. 50-389

IIIll 1 C)

311.0 SITE ANALYSIS SECTION/SITING ANALYSIS BRANCH

311. 1

(7. 1. 1. Z) conjunc.ion;vith FPK;L' control oi all land ard 'vater use

please ve .'=y oy documert ~on "P~:'~nside ~".ei" aroaerty,
Tovvnersi.i~ o= all m.ieral ri~nis and easements io tne t. -ucie .-

DroDe rty ~

311. Z

{Z. 1. Z. 1) Please r vise ti:e St.

aoorooriar "secHor.s

l

t.ucie unit;—,'Z doc'ents oy amend.'ng '..'".e
'I 'l

'to c'a"i:y toe exclusion area anc lo~v cop-

uiai;on zone 'oouncary c s'g .ations a.s pe Ai ~rauners (.'RC)

tel ecole vgi:'q 'vfr. Zr„pl Qptson {++4T ) on 5/11/Sj., ard

Paul C os sma (:"oa co) on 5/19/81.





311. 0 SITING ANALYSIS BRANCH

311. 1

(2. l. l. 2) In conjunction with FP8cL's control of all land and water use

inside their property, please verify by documentation FP8cL'

ownership of all mineral rights, and easements to the St. Lucie

property.

311. 2

(Z. l. 2. 1) Please revise the St. L'ucie unit 82 documents by amending the

appropriate sections to clarify the exclusion area and low pop-

ulation zone boundary designations as per Al Brauners (NRC)

telecon with Mr. Errol Dotson (FPErL) on 5/11/81, and Mr.

Paul Grossman (Ebasco) on 5/19/Sl.



Dr. Robert E. Uhri g, Y i ce President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power & Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

I»»»»j I g I~a J I

ccs:
Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis, Axelrad & Toll
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hectory & Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami; Florida 33131

Mr. Martin H. Hodder
1131 N. E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

Resident Inspector
St;"LLucie Nuclear Power Station
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7900 South A1A

Jensen Beach, Florida 33457


